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Some anports ~1 Flonda such as the Greater Orlando 
facility s h e  trunks coming from the LEC central office. 
Airports 5 ~ 1 c  unique facilities. generally c o n w e d  as being 
operated for IIU convenience of the travelmg public One 
unique communication need s the ability of airport 
lenznts to quickly communicate with one another for 
ucurity reasons It is h this reason that we will permit 
intercommun~ation~ behveen and among tenants behmd 
the PBX without acccssmg the LEC central ofice 

Mile we recognize the unique needs of arrports such as 
GOAA. the sharing of local exchange senice must be 
relaled to the purpose of an airport - Ute safe a d  elficimt 
tmspottation of  passengers and freight through the 
auport campus. To !he extent that sharing of local bunks 
i s  Iiniited IO thu purpwc. there IS no competition with nor 
duplication of local exchange service by the LEC There 
\vas some discussion at the heanng of extending locai 
sharing to facilities such as hotrls. shopping malls and 
industrial parks To the extent an auport engages in this 
type of local shanng, it must be certifirated as an STS 
provider Because of the unique nature of the airport. we 
consider 11 10 be a single building. A5 an attemative to 
becoming certificdted as iu~ STS pruvider. the airporl 
could parimon Ihe trunks serving Ihese other entihes. 
With these caveats, airports may contmue to provide 
service under existing condi~iom. 

C Hospitals 

The common theme in the record concerning the vvious 
forms of shared service, as distinguishrd hum STS, has 
been h e  transient nature of the end user. In the case of 
hospitals. like other forms of s h e d  use, the transient 
nature of the hospital population leads us to conclude that 
sewice. at least with regud lo patients. docs not duplicate 
or coinpete with local exchange service A5 a pruch~d 
matter, these patients should not be required to obtain 
service from the LEC Sepante and direct LEC senice to 
administrative ulfKes loca~ed in the hospiml is also 
impractical because of the cntic.11 nerd foi rapid 
conimunicatmn o f  the hospitd staff. We view this Service 
as an extensmn by the hospital of the telephone system 
shared by palients. 

However, to the extent physicians' offices u e  h a l e d  In a 
wparate building and these offices receive setvice 
through the hospitd PBX through a sharing arrangenient, 
this senice could be provided directly by the LEC 
Doctors in private practice should not be allowed to share 
local exchange service simply because their offices are 
located at OT near the hospital. We have decided thdt 
shared 5prvice of this n&we diiplicates anti comperes with 
local thchnge service provided Lhe LEC Sharmg 
arrangerncnls of this nature must be discoiiiiiiuril. 

partitioned or comply with the restrictions and regulation 
applicable to STS. Therefore. shared service, other than to 
hospital staff should be discontinued on or before July 1, 
1987. unless the trunk for such s e m e  are partitioned or 
the service qualifies as XI STS provider. 

D. Clubs. Yacht Banns. Time Share Facilittes 

Each of these e\isting tariff e\ceptions to the sharing of 
local eruliange service involves bvlsient end-users. No 
party to this proceeding has suggcskd lhat these 
exceptions compete wiUi or duplicate focal exchange 
smice As discussed previously with reference to 
tnnsient end-usms generally, these individuals would not 
find it practical to obtain service on thew own. We find 
that continuation of this sharing arrangement ami the 
present rare structure are in the publlc interest. 

E. Dormitory krvice 

Many mstitutions of higher teaming withln Florida 
provide shared local telephone service to dormitory 
residents via a PBS. Students are nansient in the sense 
they enler. trave ad onen change residences several 
times during the school year Students oHen lack the 
credit needed lo ohran telephone service It would also 
create logistical problems for the LECs to provide direci 
service io large numbers or students at one time and rhen 
remove the accounts at the end of h e  school rem. 

All of these factors suggest that local exchange smice  
provided to dormitory residents does not duplnte  with 
nor compete with local etthange service. Most LEC has 
advocated abolihon of this tariff exccplion In the absence 
of local exchange service providd by colleges and 
universities, many students would otherwise be without 
wrvice. We believe that dormitory seivice provided by 
colleges and universities to students is in the public 
interest and should continue under the present rate 
structure. 

F. Nursing Homes, ACLFs, Continuing Care Fac i l ik ,  
Retiremen1 Home5 

Many of Flonda's elderly population live in some form of 
group living or community facility. usually licensed by 
h e  State of Florlda Examples ot this type of facility 
include nursmg homes. adult congregate living facilities 
(ACLFs) and continuing c u e  facilities. Ofren these 
various licensed cntities cu-e~ist within one umbrclk, 
organization Psljenls may movc from one llcenxd entity 
to another within the same facility dunng the course of 
their slay Slr f l  believes that the overlap of this type of 
facility precludes any meaningful disturction in terms of 
proviston uf locrl e.\Lhange Irlrphoiie wrvice 
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: , , I :  ider is p r i m a r i l y  in t h e  business of p r o v i d -  

, and'K t h i n k  t h e  a i r p o r t  s h a r i n g  a r r a n g e -  

. .  , -. . 
--.;. . 

I i. . 

r :pt imary b u s i n e s s  is in p ~ ~ v i d i n g  t h e  movemcnt o t  

t s  s a f e i y  through t h e  t e r m i n a l  where t h e  t e l e p h o n e  1s 

a.1 b u t  c r i t i c a l  t o  t h e  movement of t h o s e  passengeis. 

Are you s a y i n g  t h e r e  is some s o r t  of a f f i l i a L i o n  o f  

a t  t h e  a i r p o r t ?  

We have a n  ex t reme community of i n t e r e s t  among t h o s e  

,':khat - a r e  d i r e c t l y  s e e n  by t h e  t r a v e l i n g  public t h r o u g h  

& % t y ,  e s p e c i a l l y ,  w h e c e  t h e  t r a v e l i n g  p u b l i c  p e r c e i v e s  

- '$bi l -d , ings t o  be a s  one b u i l d i n g ,  and t h e  d i r e c t  5up- 

a k e d  a c t i v i t i e s  to t h e  airlines and o t h e r  major r a r r i -  
., . .  

:-a.re operating t h r o u g h  t h e  f a c i l i t i e s  which would 
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Q Will you please gummaclze your  -- 

COMHISSIONER NICHOLS: Couns(?lot', do YOU ~ r a n t  1 . 0  

insert his testimony into the record as though read? 

MR. LIPMAN: I w a s  going to do i t ,  Commissioner, 

after his summary because there are several exhibits attached 

to that as well. 

COMMISSIONER NICHOLS: Okay. 

0 (By Mr. Lipman) Could you p l e a s e  summarize your 

testimony? 

A My testimony is provided to describe the uniqur, and 

critical shared airport telecommunication needs for a n  a i r -  

port operator such as the Greater Orlando Aviation nut hot 1 ty; 

the shared PBX system that was designed and installpd hy 

Southern Bell in 1981, which 1s i:utrcntly in u s e  a t  0 t l a r t , l 1 1  

International Airport; the substantial operational and s a f e t y  

benefits offered by that s y s t e m ;  and t h e  dlSrtJl)tiori . : I I I I ~  ' t r r .  

tial safety risk and economic h a r m  which wou-d be c t ~ a t s - 1 1  l ~ y  

precluding our shared system or b y  imposing o n c r o u ~  anrl  . l i .  

criminatory conditions on our sharing arrangement. 

Q I €  you were asked the same questions contain?? i n  

your direct and rebuttal testimony, w o u l d  you havp t h p  %;rme 

answers today? 

A Yes, I would. 

MR. LIPMAN: Commissioner, I w o u l d  move a t  t h i s  time 

that both Mr. Macbeth's initial and rebuttal testimnny be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE L'OMMISSION 
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instead is required to be self-supporting through its own 

o p r a t i n g  revenues and bond issues; a vquirement wh ch means 

that our operation must be run as eEficiently and 

economically as possible. I will also address the necessity 

for dbAA to maintain a centralized communications system to 

monitor and control communications in an airport environment 

wheresecurity and sa€ety are of paramount concern, and where 

the facllity must be able to adapt to new situations on an 

almost daily basis; for example, where gate assignments are 

o€ten changed or "timeshared" among the airlines. In this 

regard, I will also describe how timely, coordinated response 

to assaul ts ,  thefts, medical emergencies, terrorist threats 

and other airport emergencies through a cost-efficient shared 

telecommunications system is a daily requirement at O A A  

facilities. Our ability to respond quickly and effectively 

depends largely upon the capacity of the numerous airport 

' funotional agencies, airlines and other tenants to 

intercommunicate between and among each other in a dependable 

and immediate fashion. 

Q s  

A: The G O U r  an agency of the City of Orlando, operates two 

aiqorta in the Orlando area which are owned by the City of 

Please deacribe t h e  Greater Orlando Aviation Authority. 

- 4 -  
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businesses that use that facility. Because o f  this 

affiliatad interest, GOAA and its tenants have a unique need 

to communicate between and among themselves, particularly 

with regard to the common airport-wide security system. In 

fact, even before construction of our new terminal and 

initiation of our shared PBX system, all tenants were 

required to participate in an airport-wide intercom system. 

Given these common characteristics and strong community of 

interest, airports such as those operated by GOAA should be 

treated as a single user of communications facilities. 

A t  a minimum, the Commisslon should confirm that an 

airport and its tenants are affiliated, entities (as descrikd 

in the figlywell decision) and that they may intercommunicate 

behind a PBX switch. In the "illustrative" tariff attached 

to a document prepared by Southern Bell when it was marketing 

a shared PBX system to GOAA, Southern Bell stated that such 

affiliated tenants would be permitted to share a PBX and to 

intercommunicate between and among themselves behind that 

shared switch because of the recognized substantial need for 

such intercommunication. (Attachment A hereto, Hacbeth 

Exhibit 1 at Illustrative Tariff Section A14.39.1.A(2).) 

Specifically, the illustrative tariff represented that GOAA 

would be permitted to share common PBX equipment where 

-8- 
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4 want you Lo tell me what services you t h i n k  are 

. in o r d e r  for  a i r p o r t  operation t o  proceed a s  i t i s  

under e i t h e r  the  FCC laws oc j u s t  commonsense 
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355 ,1.!.., ' .  - - .. . - .  
. .  

!. - 1  - . , _  . ~ . ~ , C O H k l f ~ S S ~ O N E R  WILSON: Tell me when, when a shoeshine 
..f., , .  .: ., ., 
',:I ;..;.::: -I*., __ 2. . 
shbp- is.'.e:&kential for the operation of the airport? That's the 

questjon.. ' . .  

. 1  :.: 

. .  
, I_ . - 

.. , . " . 
, ..., , ' ' . ' ; '  

, , * '  ' . W , I y N E S S  MACBETH: During such situations where we 
. .  . .. 

8 .  

pave' l@ass-engers moving through the terminal, where we h a v p  a 
.::,?.;. t.,:,. '; : :,, , , . .. .. 
$@ak.',h&&?-.to inbercommunicate on the terminal. For example, 
. +  - . 
~ a ' ,  . , . . 

~ f : a - p k r ' s & . i s  en'gaged in baggage theEt and we are trying to 
C , ' ,  

per4on through the terminal so he can be appre- 
. ,  . _  ' I  , 

?iendeAj:, the tenants have a crime watch program which is u t i l -  
';.;J,- , ' I '  

-?-zwg:tha't .i.ntercommunicetion capability Erom tenant to tenant, 

~t~bqh.~.d!keS;s: o f . ' t h e .  course' of business they are normally engaqed 

int 60 .th;at. w e , .  can..monito.r- that individual and apprehend h \ m  

,befote . .  he, reaches' curbs ide  and leaves the property. 

. .  , .  

. :  . .  . .  . .  I .  : 1 . .  

,. . '.,. ~ .' 

. ",. . , I 
I . .  . 

Q (By Mr. Anthony) I believe we're hack to Commisr. ionct  

ViJson's observation that yo11 need a shoeshine 

bS.some s&rt of sentinel outlook to report in helpinq c r i m p  

1" order f6r them to be that sentinel they need to be a h l -  tn 

intercommunicate with everybody else on the airport c a m p b ~ c -  IC. 
.- 

that the bottom line here? 

A I believe what I'm saying is independent o f  a shnP- 

shine, we do heavily utilize those businesses which hsvc? d i r ~ r t  

$ustomer c o n t a c t  as the passenger pcoceeds through the t s r -  

m f n a l .  W e  have integrated that into the airport rmr?iqcInry 

response communication system. 

- Q Do you pay any of these people Lor the1 r S P K I I I  i ty 

FLORI DA PuoL 1 c: 5 ERV I c E SOMM I s s T ON 
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. .  
352 ' .  . 

.. .. , 
. : 

_... o p k r a t i o n s .  . . A r e  we o p e , r a t i n g  on t h e  same wave l e n g t h  hrtrc?  

, . A  Y e s ,  we a r e .  T f  Counsel w i l l  g i v e  me a minutc. to 
, , : :; 

. ,'. . #  . - .  

. I  

*,, 
_ : _ - , .  . r >. 

:r$.jiew-*he fir!l page? 
I .  

- , !: 
I .  _,: 1' < . T:' . ' 1  

Q '  certainly. ( P a u s e )  

: ':- . . .  .Q".'"--Wha't I'm trying t o  e s t a b l i s h  is some s o r t  of nam? f o r  

:these se&fces ' t h a t  a r e  n e c e s s a r y  for t h e  a i r p o r t  to f u n c t - i o n .  

m , . .  . '  
I .  . .  

! ..I ! -  

a,.:. _ .  . I ,  . , , 

&act%page :r.i-gFt now, I b e l i e v e  we had d i s c u s s e d  f u r t h e r  nn 

,i:Gat we hUd sech  s e r v i c e s  as t r a n s l a t i o n  s e r v i c e s  whcrc? t h i > r p  

. I  
..T.'-- . . , . , .  

, _  - I . 

. .  

we,&.;pii&sonn& of t , ha t  i ' nd iv idua l  e n t i t y  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  h i o s k  

i n  t h e  main concourse  i n  d i r e c t  c o n t a r t  w i t h  t h e  p u b l i l : ,  i l r i t l  

t h a t  t h o s e  would be v e r y  much invo lved  i n  t h e  a i r p o r t  o p e r . ;  

t i o n .  Whereas t h a t  same t e n a n t  may also have back o E f r c r -  

not  immedia te ly  in view of t h e  p u b l i c  which would not  hc ,IC 

. d & r e . c t l y ' a s s o c i a t e d .  ThEy would he the same t e n a n t  and ~t 

would be t he  f u n c t i o n a l i t y  of t h e i r  l n c a t i o n  where WP w n u l ~ l  

.i$egtioh-uhat t h e i r  s u p p o r t  would be i n  t h e  movement of 

.pi+ sen ge r s . 
. And- t o  f u r t h e r  a m p l i f y  t h a t ,  t h e  a c t u a l  s e rv i c -e  of 

shining & s h o e  is p o s s i b l y  a r g u a b l e  t h a t  i t  i s  not a d i i r c t  

&upport  , s e r v i c e  t o  moving a p a s s e n g e r  th rough  t h e  t e r m i n a l .  

U ? i e n = r ,  w e  also had n o t e d  t h a t  i n  t h p  one i n s t a n c a  whPip 

t h e  Or l ando  I n t e r n a t i o n a l  A i r p o r t  h31  h e n  h i g h j a c k e d  a 5  a 



FLORIDA P U B L I C  SERVIC€ COflMISSION 



ATTACHMENT 9. 
In re: Investigation into Appropriate Rates and Conditions 
of Service for Shared Local Exchange Telephone Service, 

Docket No. 860455-TL, Hearing Tr., Vol. 111, p. 357:17-22 
(Oct. 27-29, 1987) 



, ' ,  
. , '  

i.. 

2. 

. 3  
* .  

-4 

' 5' 
.b, .  . 

, '  - 

is 
7 

8 

.,9 

IO 

11 

12 

1 3  

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4" 

25 

. . .  

.". . .  
J . .  
services ana  t h e i r  c r ime r e p o r t i n g ?  

3 5 7  

A No, we d o  n o t .  

Q ' '-Then the o n l y  r eason  you can g i v e  €or n e e d i n g  a 
3 , " : .  .. . .  

spo&hine t o  in te rcommunica te  is i n  t h e  e v e n t  t h e r e  is a c l i m e  

. ,  
., % 

... . 

they car%.:pick u p  t h e  phone and n o t i € y  t h e  p r o p e r  p a r t i e s ?  . <  
* 0 .  - -  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q Thank you. L e t  me touch  upon -- 

. .  COMMISSIONER WILSON:, You know t h i s  r e a l l y  e x p l a i n s  

something; it e x p l a i n s  c a f e t e r i a  and food s e r v i c e s  i n  t h e  

bidrpoft .  Obvious ly  t h e y  a r e  p r i m a r i l y  t h e r e  f o r  s u r v e i l l a n c e  
_ I  . 

and n o t  s e r v i n g  food. 

COMMISSIONER NICHOLS: And i f  you 've  e v e r  e a t e n  

t h e  Or lando A i r p o r t  -- 
C H A I R W I N  MMKS: You need t h a t  911  number. 

COMMISSIONER NICHOLS: - -  j t  l e n d s  c r e d e n c ~  t o  thr?  - -  
WITNESS MACBETH: I €  Commissioner Wilson would f o r -  

re a f a c e t i o u s  remark, i n  t h e  p a s t  t h e  one b u i l d i n g - j a c k i n g  

t h a t  we had d i d  happen t o  t a k e  p l a c e  on t h e  lcdge n f  t t ic 

c e s t a u r a n t  and t h e  a n c i l l a r y  shops  a round t h a t  Erom duty-€ i* :e  

ti3 the n e w s / g i f t  were t h e  s t a g i n g  command p o s t  €or emecqcncy 

r egponse  t o  a h o s t a g e  s i t u a t i o n  t h a t  t r a n s p j t e d  o v e r  s e v e r a l  

hours. 

Q (By Mr. Anthony)  Mr. Hacbeth ,  l e t  m e  a d d r e 5 5  snmp of 

the expansion t h a t  you 've  g o t  p lanned  fnr  t h e  Orlando A i r p n r t .  

16n't i t  t r u e  t h a t  y o u ' r e  planning t o  add a t h i r d  runvay i n  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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prtd other telephone communications at the airport would 

cease. G€ven the level of development in the Orlando area, 

.such interruptions in telephone service unfortunately occur 

quite regularly. (See, Attachment B hereto, Macbeth 

Exhibit 2, Orlando Sentinel articles, April 26, 1406 

(pb 0-10) and Hay 9, 1986 [p.  D-l).) 

J.  . 

MotBooer, it is an unfortunate circumstance of airport 

operations today that we must also plan against man-made, as 

wkll as aatural, disasters. Consequently, telephone 

connections from the airport to the central office must be 

viewed as an additional area of vulnerability to terrorist 

threats. Terrorist-proof redundancy o€ local loop facilities 

may be one alternative to the present system in addresoing 

this problem, but it hardly seems to be in the interest OE 

local ratepayers to bear such expense, given the fact that a 

shared PBX system avoids such expense entirely. 

Another example of the detrimental effect of eliminating 

or severely restricting our campus-wide ability to share a 

PBX and common trunks would be the elimination of the 

emergency calling system now in effect and its replacement 

with a system which would threaten our ability to meet the 

emergency response time of 180 seconds mandated by Section 

139.49 of the Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA") 

-15- 
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ELegulatSons, 14 C . F . R .  S 139.49 (1986). (In fact, I 

underetand that the FAA is considering a reduction iq that 

r.espbnee tine.) Today, a caller at any telephone throughout 

our caingbue connected to our shared PBX can reach a specially 

t’rained operator familiar with campus geography and our field 

_ -  

conditions simply by dialing ”0”  or ”2911”. (Indeed, our 

airport operations have, at great expensec been established 

. wi-th t h i s  calling capability in mind.) Under this 

ibbreoiated dialing arrangement performed behind the switch, 

the calling number is displayed to the airport operator, who 

can then accurately identify the telephone’s location, 

enabling accurate dispatch of medical, police or fire 

assistance, 

Without the shared PBX system and the related 

intercommunication behind the switch, only dialing “911“ 

would connect a caller to the airport operators, and these 

calls, routed through the Central Office, would be vulnerable 

t o  interruption as a result of power outages, construction 

site mishaps, or other factors. In Fact, this vulnerability 
would be heightened by the fact that automatic “911” data is 

retrleved from Ft. Lauderdale and therefore must travel much 

further than even the local Central Office. 

-16- 
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. A - I  have no d i r e c t  knowledge of Tampa A i r p o r t ' s  te le-  

:phone si-Tuati'on. 

. . .  ._ -  Q:-. .ff-.eh'eTe was a c e n t r a l  o f f i c e ,  i f  you t a k e  t h a t  8 5  a 

gi-ven a t  the. Tampa I n t e r n a t i o n a l  A i r p o r t ,  t h e n  t h e  s t a t e m e n t s  

t h a t  .&ou-.hh.Y& d i i h  , ' r egard  t o  your  t e s t imony  on v u l n c c a b i  1 i t y  

wovldn't ,apply,  i s n ' t  t h a t  t r u e ?  

1 : .  . 

_.. . 

I 
* ; ,  . , 

. .  
. , I .  . . . _  

. A - ' . ;  S k a t e s e n t 6  on v u l n e r a b i l i t y  would be g r e a t l y  

li?.ssened, that is t r u e .  

Q Hbw would your  s w i t c h  be any  l e s s  v u l n e r a b l e  t h a n  

a ' c e n t r a l  office of a t e l e p h o n e  company l o c a t e d  in t h e  same 

lo& ti on? 

A T t h i n k  t h a t  would be t h e  s u b j e c t  of s t u d y  t h a t  W P  

would d e f e r  t o  c o n s u l t a n t s  t o  g i v e  us a fu13 and proper  answer 

t o .  

Q E x c u s e  me? 

. A On t h e  s u r f a c e ,  our  s w i t c h  does  resemble  t h e  ccnLra1  
.. 
OEfice s w i t c h  on t h e  campus. 'I t h i n k  one s i q n i f i c a n t  c i i f f c t -  

ence between a l o c a l  exchange  company's s w i t c h  and t h e  c u r r e n t  

switch t h a t  .we have  is t h a t  on any phone  t h a t  is connrlctnd t o  

the switch, when  you d i a l  z e r o  you a c e  con i , ec t ed  u i t h  t h r  a i r -  

p o r t  communica t ions  c e n t e r ,  n o t  t h e  1oc11l exchange  o p e r a t o r .  

And w i t h i n  t h a t  c u n t e x t ,  w h e r t .  w a r c  curtr:ni ly under 

P IS0 second  response t i m e  t o  respond t u  a n  emergency,  and thc 



I. -1. 

,. , 
.:i . ~t . _  . , 
. ..t. -. ,' 

, . .:, . 

. . . . .  . 
- .  
.. . 

, ,  , . 9  

, . -  . 

P r o b e c t i o n  Associa  

n t  io s h o ' r t  t h a t  t o  

i f  d i a l i n g  z e r o  w e  

a t o r .  To t h e  e x t e n  

back t o  o u r  a i r p o r t  

t i  

I 

r e  

t 

C 

on h a s  j u s  

2 0  s e c o n d s  

t o  r e f e r e  

t h a t  t h a t  

ommand cen 
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t r e c e n t l y  i n ? ) -  

, w e  would s t i l l  

nce t h e  l o c a l  

c o u l d  be t e c h n i -  

Nter, t h a t  c o n c e r n  

1: ._  .:.Q*- . Well, Vour t e s t i m o n y  w i t h  r e g a r d  to  v u l n e r a b i l i t y ,  a s  
. . .  

. &?ir . .  as,.'L;junde.i:gt'Pod i t ,  is  t h a t  you were c o n c e r n e d  t h a t  t h e  

. l . ihas,: ' the cables ' c o u l d  be c u t  between t h e  c e n t r a l  office and 
.. _, . . . .. .1.b 

.. :, :J.. - .  , -  .$.,?;. . . .  . ,' >:. , . .. . . - .  . .  

-. ' . .  ~ 

stbe a i r p , o t t .  ' f f  t h e  c e n t r a l  o l f i c e  is l o c a t e d  a t  t h e  a i r p o r t ,  

:$bsf:;l,ike . y o u r ' s w i t c h ,  . , .  can you e x p l a i n  why i t  would be more 

. .  . 1  

' * .  

. ,. . .  . .  

, k ~ ~ n e r a 6 I e ?  We a r e  not- t a l k i n g  a b o u t  ope ra to r  s e r v i c e ,  w e  a r e  . .  . . 4. . .  
?'t&fk'$ing a b o u t  ' c a b l e .  Is i t  your  t e s t i m o n y  t h a t  t h e  c a b l e  t h a t  

you p u t  i n n i s  somehow b e t t e r  t h a n  t h e  cable t h a t  we put. i n ?  

. A  N o ,  t h a t  is not my t e s t i m o n y .  T h e  c a b l e  t h a t  was 

. p u t  i n  was S o u t h e r n  B e l l  c a b l e  t h a t  was p u t  i n ,  and we h p l i e v e  

t h a t  is r e a s o n a b l y  s e c u r e .  

0 D l d n ' t  you s t a t e  i n  your  direct t e s t i m o n y  on Page 

12, s t a r t i n g  a t  L i n e  4 ,  " G i v e n  o u r  u n i q u e  c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s ,  

t h e s e  .si%gvices could  n o t  be provided b y  t h e  LEC w i t h o u t  

* l e  installation of a CENTREX t y p e  s w i t c h  on our a i r p o r t  

campus 7 

. -  

A Yes, I b e l i e v e  I d i d .  

Q And wou ldn ' t  t h e  c e n t r a l  o f f i c e  or a CENTREX t y p e  

s w i t c h  s a t i s f y  t h o s e  c o n c e r n s ?  

FLORIDA'PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
. .  . . A  
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.. FLOEIBA PUBLIC SERVICE CO2SHI88IOH 

Bletaher BUilUing 
101 East Gaines Street 

Tallnhaoaee, Florida 32399-0050 

W E  H O R A  N D U H  

January 23, 1992 

CRITIC% DXTE8t NONE 

CASE BACKGROUND 

43 October 24, 1991 - Staf f  recommendation to clarify Airport 
EXeDption Rule to remove ambiguity since tlie rule provides 
that an airport must be certificated to provide shared 
tenant services but forego certification if the trunks are 
partitioned. 

propose Staff's rewording of Rule 25-24.580 F.A.C. 

Rulcmaking (Attachment A ) .  

,(GOAR) conmcnts received. No other party filed comments. 
GO.AA's comments did not request hearing but asked for 
clarification of rule, (Attachment B) 

8 Woved3er 5, 1991 Agenda Conference - Commissioners vote to 

9 November 25, 1991 - Order 25390 issued - Notice of Proposed 

8 Decenber 13, 1991 - Greater Orlando Aviation Authority's 
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Docket .No. 910867-TS 
January 23; 1992 

DISCESSIOH OF ISELJES 

p s a E  1. t 
Greater Orlando Aviation ALchority (GOAA) "on an unpartitioned 
basis" into the second proposed sentence of the rule? 

RECOEePlEND ATfObt: No. However, tine attached proposal (Attachment 
D) eliminates confusion, arrd still accomplishes the stafe's goal. 
It should be adopted, 

STAFF LYALYBIB: 

Should the Commission insert the words suggested by the 

i n  si"ary, our interpretation of the STS rules is as 
fallows. An airport may share trunks for airport purposes. This 
requires no STS certification. An airport may also use one 
snitch to do t h e  following: It nay partition trunks into two 

-2  - 
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GOAA does not believe that anv changes are necessary and at 
a minimum requests the commission clarify the proposal. 

GOAA further suggests that the Conmission add the wording 
"on an Ilnpartitioned basis" so that the second sentence 
would read: "When shared local service is providec! on an 
unpartitioned basis through the airport switch to a facility 
such as hotels, shopping nalls and industrial parks, the 
airport shall Rot be exempted from the rules with regard to 
such services. '1 

Above suggested change maintains the status quo and does not 
clarify th2 rule. If wording added, the rule could continue 
to authorize airports to provide partitioned local shared 
service, for example, to ShOpF',ng malls which has several 
individual stores, without sTS certification. 

GOAA Should be advised in writing that the rewording is for 
clarification only and in no way changes the interpretation 
of the Airport Exception in Docket No, 860455-TL since the 
issuances of Order h'os. 17111 end 17369 and the codification 
o f  Rule 2 5 - 2 4 . 5 8 0 ,  F . A . C .  

To address GOAA's concerns about the confusing language, yet 
still accomplish the staff's goal: to make it clear that an 
airport must get an STS certificate if it provides 1oCs.l 
service to a non-airport facility (e.g. hotel) , regardless 
of whether it partitions its trunks, the staff has proposed 
a further revision (Attachnent D!. 



Dock&t,No. 910867-TS 
'January 23, 1992' . .. 

t r u n k  groups.  The first t r u n k  group w i l l  s e r v e  t h e  a i r p o r t .  
T h i s  group of $runks d o e s  n o t  have t o  be c e r t i f i c a t e d .  The 
second group of t r u n k s  w i l l  serve an i n d u s t r i a l  park o r  a mall or 
some other arrangement  t h a t  would be considered an STS 
arrangement. I f  shared local service is provided, t h i s  group of 
trunks must be c e r t i f i c a t e "  and mus t  comply w i t h  a l l  STS 
requirrm'ents. ( I f  t h e  p a r t i t i o n e d  trunks a r e  purchased d i r e c t l y  
by the  customer from t h e  LEC, no s h a r i n g  of t runks  occurs  and no 
c e r t i f i c a t i o n  is r e q u i r e d .  Attachment C is a diagram of t h e  
se rv ing  arrangements.  

The reasor.  w e  are propos ing  the language shown i n  Attachment 
D is t o  a s s u r e  t h a t  t h i s  impor tan t  p o i n t  is c l e a r  and is known t o  
t h e  indus t ry .  Without t h i s  c l a r i f i c a t i o n ,  w e  f e a r  t h a t s t h e  
indus t ry  (and a i r p o r t s  e s p e c i a l l y )  might wrongly i n t e r p r e t  t h e  
r u l e  t o  al low them t o  o f f e r  shared s e r v i c e s  t o  STS arrangefients 
w i t h o u t  ce r t i f ica t ion .  

ISBUE 2: Should t h e  Commission proceed w i t h  f i l i n g  t h e  a l t e r e d  

close t h i s  docket? 
.( r u l e  amendment (Attachiaent D )  w i t h  t h e  Department  of S t a t e  and 

RECO " p  ION: Y e s .  T h i s  r u l e  r e v i s i o n  should  be f i l e d  w i t h  
t h e  Department of S t a t e  t o  become e f f e c t i v e .  

8 Since  no p a r t y  h a s  requested a hea r ing ,  t h e  proposed r u l e  
r e v i s i o n  should be f i l e d  w i t h  t h e  Department of S t a t e .  T h e  
n o d i f i c a t i o n  r e sponds  t o  t h e  p o i n t s  r a i s e d  by GOAA. 

910867.90P 

- 3 -  
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ATTACHMENT A 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCXET NO. 910867-TS 
ORDER NO- 25390 

IN .I$: . Proposed Amendment of Rule  ) 25-24.580, F.A.C., Ai rpor t  Exemption. . ) 
1 ISSUED : 1 1 / 2 5 / 9 1  

NOTICE OF R U L m  K I N G  

NOTICE i 6  hereby given t h a t  the commission, p u r s u a n t  t o  
sec t ion  1 2 0 . 5 4 ,  Flor ida  Statutes ,  has i n i t i a t e d  rulemaking t o  amend 

The a t t ached  Notice of Rulemaking w i l l  appear i n  t h e  November 

r eques t ed ,  a hearing w i l l  be held a t  t h e  following t i m e  and  place: 
22, 1991 e d i t i o h  of t h e  Florida Administrative Weekly. I f  

Y:30 a.m., December 20, 1991 
Room 106, Fletcher  Building 
102 East Gaines Street , 
Tallahassee,  Florida 

W r i t t e n  requests f o r  hear ing  and wr i t t en  c o m e n t s  or s u g g e s t i o n s  on 
the -le must be received by t h e  Director, Divis ion of Records and 
Report ing,  F lor ida  Publ ic  Service commission, 101 E a s t  Gainas 
Street, Tel lahzssee,  FL 32399, no l a t e r  than December 13, 1991. 

By Direc t ion  of t h e  Flor ida Public Service Commission, t n i s  
1991 . 25th day of NOVEMBER t -  

Division of Vecords & R e p o r t i n g  

( S E A L )  

GBM * 

AMD2458O.smj 
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25 

25-24.580 A i r p o r t  Exemption. 

A i m -  p h a l l  be ex emgt %r.ewenm from the o t h e r  STS rules 

Wart  XTI of ChaB te7 35-24 .  F,A . C. 1. due t o  t h e  n e c e s s i t y  to  ensure  

the Safe ardi e f f i c i e n t  t r a n s p o r t a t i o n  of passengers and f r e i g h t  

t+-&h the a i r p r k  f a c i l i t y .  Such exematjon shall n o t  e x t e n d  t o  

LOCa'l shared service brovJded by an a i r p o r t  to anv o t h e r  f a c i l i t y  

s u c h  as h O t e k .  shomins m a l l s  a n d  i n d u s t r i a l  Darks. u n l e s s  the 

Service is wrt f t i oned .  W h  en s h a r e d  l o c a l  service is prov ided  

"ah t h  e aimart  sw i t c h  t o  a fzcilitv s uch a5 h o t e l s .  showinq 

palls and i n d u s t r i a l  parks the a i r p o r t  s h a l l  no t be exemnt i r o n  t h e  

STS xu3e s vith reuard t o such  services. 

** . 

L .  

>=, 4-3 

Ba&Z?~.---E-,- A 4 1  L*+?pPk L 5 l l  

cx&&i+%-L -u t--zr - 

s p e c i f i c  h i t h o r i e - :  350.127 ( 2 )  , P.s. . 

L d W  Xmpler;ented: 364.337, 364.339, 364.345, F.S. 

CODIHG: Words u n d e r l i n e d  are a d d i t i o n s ;  vords in . 
type are d e l e t i o n s  from e x i s t i n g  law. 

- 1 -  
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- . . .+ ._  - 
1 
1 
1 

1 

19 Re: Proposed Amsndment of 
Docket No. 910867-TS Rule 25-24.580, F.A.C., 

Airport Exemption. 1 

. .  

CO-S OF THE GREATER ORLANDO AVIATION AUTEORITY 

The Greater Orlando Aviation Authority ("G0A.A" 1 ' by its 
. .  

undersigned counsel, hereby submits its comments on the Notice of 
Rtiiemakinq issued by the Commission in the above-referencec? 

docket. GOAA, an agency of the City of Orlando, provides shared 

airport telecomunications services at its'orlando: International 

Airport campus pursuant, to the exemption from the shared tenant 

service (I'STS") rules granted by 'he Comission in Order No. 

17111, Docket No. 860455-TL on January 15, 1987 (the "STS 

- Qrder".), and later codified in Section 2 5 - 2 4 . 5 8 9  of the .. 
Commission's Rules. This proceeding, which seeks to modify the 

terms of that rule, m y  substantially affect .the rnam;?r in which 

GOAA is permitted to offer services at Orlando International. . 
. .  

. . -  . . .- 
. . '  ._ 
i -- 

. _ -  GOAA therefore has a significant interest in this proceeding' and -I , .  ..a 
: j  

c1 '-. 
' subinits these. comments for the Commission's consideration. ,.*! ;.- , '  - 

As a preliminary matter, GOAA is unsure why the CorranissTon 

has proposed the instant changes to the current rules. 

aware of-no dispute or other matter which has arisen which would * 

indica.te that the existing rule is unclear or otherwise needs 

&enbent. Moreover, GOAA is aware of no proceeding or other 

invest$gation.which , .  . . . .  . would support a modification of the decis 

GO- 
( .  

. .' .. . . . , '. , .. ' ,. ; .: ,:.' . , . . ; ' ' 
, , .  _ . *  . 



of the,CommiSsion i n  i ts STS proceeding wi th  respect t o  t h e  

exemption Of a i rports  f r o m  t h e  STS rules.  Indeed, any r u l e  

change whi,ch i s  i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i th ,  o r  would modify t h e  substance 

o f ,  that.. o r d e r  would be h i g h l y  i n a p p r o p r i a t e  absent any new 

ev idence  or f u r t h e r  proceedings .  

.. 

. In,’..k-s;.1987, STS Order, t h e  Commission e q r e s s l y  found t h a t ,  

where t h e  sha r ing  of l oca l  te lephone  s e r v i c e  a t  an  a i r p o r t  i s  

”relat,ed .to . t h e  purpose  of  an  airport  - t h e  s a f e  and e f f i c i e n t  

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n  of  pas senge r s  and f r e i g h t  through t h e  airport 

campus . . . t h e r e  is no compet i t ion  w i t h  no r  d u p l i c a t i o n  of 

loca l  exchange Service by t h e  LEC.” 

c u r r e n t  rule  r e f l ec t s ,  t h e  STS Order provided t h a t  t h i s  exemption 

would no t  app ly  [ t l o  t h e  extent  a n  a i rport  [extends local 

s h a r i n g  t o  f a c i l i t i e s  s u c h  as h o t e l s ,  shopping mils ant! 

i n d u s t r i z l  p a r k s ? ,  i t  must be cer t i f ica ted  as an STS prov ide r . ”  

_. I d  , see alsQ Rule 25-24.580. Impor tan t ly ,  however, t h e  STS 

Order ‘fur.;her provided  t h a t ,  It Tal s a n a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  becomi nq 

c e r t i f i c a t e d  a s  a n  STS Qrovider ,  t h e  a i n o r t  coa ld  p a r t i t i o n  the 

t r u n k s  s e r v i n s  t h e s e  o t  h e r  e n t i t i e 8 . n  u. (emphasis added).  

STS Order a t  18.  As t he  
.I ’ 

$ 

The proposed r u l e ,  w i t h o u t  a n y  exp lana t ion  or ev iden t i a ry  

j u s t i f i c a t i o n ,  would create s u b s t a n t i a l  confusion as t o  t h e  

manner in which t h a t  c r i t i c a l  aspect of the STS Orde r is t o  be 

applied and, indeed, cou ld  be read as e l i m i n a t i n g  t h e  . 

p a r t i t i o n i n g  o p t i o n  a l t o g e t h e r .  While t h e  proposed language 

. con t inues  t o  n o t e  t h a t  t h e  a i r p o r t  sTS exemption would be 

preserved even where service is provided t o  h o t e l s ,  shopping 

2 
BST 6732 9 0 7  

PSC 



. ' , . . . . I . .  . ..' . *: , .. . 
I .  

,.' ,: . ' ..! . .. 
malls: :a.~n~,,indUStrial,..p,arks . :.. . .  if the "service is Dartitioned, the 

proppsbd. rule . i.n'cOnsistently . . .  goes on to ignore that option when 

it provides that "[wlhen shared local service is provided throuoh 

the aimort switch'to a facility such as hotels, shopping mils 

and industrial parks the airport shall not be exempt from the STS 

rules .with regard to such service." Proposed Rule 2 5 - 2 4 . 5 0 0  . 

(emphasis added) The revision thereby appears to provide, for 

example, tha.t any service to a hotel "through the airport 

switch,It whether pa rtitioned or not, would eliminate the airport 

exemption. 

. . ... ..:. . . , .  . . . .  . _ .  : . _- - . . . _ .  . 

..: ' ;.. . . *  

. .  

This see!!ingly inconsistent interpretation could well be 

unintended by the Commission. Indeed, it is hard for GOAA to 

believe that the Commission would oropose t o  eliminate such  a 

critical aspect of its airport exemption without further 

evidentiary proceedings or a factual record of any kind. It is 

equally unlikely that the Commission would intentionally propose 

internally inconsisteit revisions. Nevertheless, whether 

intended or inadvertent, this new language should not be adopted. 

It is totally inconsistent with the Commission's STS O r  der, which 

was based on an extensive record and thoroughly briefed and 

argued by a number of parties. Moreover, the language of the STS 

exemption a6 codified in Rule 2 5 - 2 4 . 5 8 0  was extensively 

scrgtinized by many of those same parties when it was adopted to 

assure that it was cons,istent with the STS Order. There is 

simply no need for any change i n  that language. 
BST 6733 





..,I? .,.,. .' - , .. ..,i , , , . _  
, .. .. . , 

. ,  ' 
. .  

. ... 

. .  .'. , , , - : . .  . 

- ATTACHMENT D 
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4 

5 
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11 
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1 E  

li 

... ' .. > 
2,5f24.580 . .  Airpor t  Exemption 

A-irports,  s h a l L b e  ex emDt +.:'. from t h e  o t h e r  STS r u l e s  

. . necess i ty  t o  ensure  t h e  s a f e  and e f f i c i e n t  

. .. , .  . . : 
. .  ' . . .  . ; .  . .  due ' t'o -the,. 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n  o f  passenaers  and f r e i g h t  through t h e  a i r p o r t  
.. , :. 

f a c i l i t y .  . .. .. . - H S w e : -  * - - I ta L . _. ' . .  

. . -':, , . .  . 

.:! . 
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. .  
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would  c o n s i d e r  t o  be i n c i d e n t a l  u s a g e  t h a t  d o e s n ' t  g e t  

i n t o  a w h o l e  s h o p p i n g  m a l l  o r  a n  i n d u s t r i a l  p a r k  o r  

h o t e l ,  b u t  d o e s n ' t  m a k e  them h a v e  to  go t h r o u g h  t h e  

whole c e r t i  e i c a t i o n  process b e c a u s e  t h e y ' v e  g o t  a 

n e w s s t a n d  a n d  a coffee s h o p .  

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: What are t h e  b u r d e n s  t h a t  

are  imposed on  t h e  a i r p o r t  i f  t h e y ' r e  an STS p r o v i d e r ,  

o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  t r u n k  L i m i t a t i o n  t h a t  w e  t a l k e d  a b o u t  

ea r l ie r?  What are t h e  b u r d e n s  t h a t  a r e  imposed? 

Y o u ' v e  g o t  t o  p a y  a r e g u l a t o r y  a s ses smen t  fee fo r  t h a t  

e l e m e n t  of t h e  a i r p o r t  t h a t  is n o t  g o v e r n m e n t a l ,  

however  t h a t ' s  f i g u r e d  o u t .  Y o u ' v e  g o t  t o  f i l e  y o u r  

r a t e s .  

MR. VANDIVER: And all t h o s e  other requirements 

t h a t  you a l l  v o t e d  o n  e a r i i e r .  

C O M M I S S I O N E R  WILSON: Which is t h a t  YOU advise -- 
COMMtSSIONER HERNDON: S u p p l y  y o u r  customers w i t h  

access  a n d  so o n  a n d  so Corth .  

MR. VANDKVER:  Some o t h e r  t h i n g s  I ' m  n o t  q u i t e  

a u r e  o f .  

C O M M I S S I O N E R  WILSON: You can' t b y p a s s .  

MR. V R N D S V E R :  You c a n ' t  b y p a s s .  

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: My c o n c e r n  -- I c a n  see 

w h e r e  t h e  t r u n k  l i m i t a t i o n  may be a problem 

s p e c i f i c a l l y  -- p a r t i c u l a r l y  i n  O r l a n d o ' s  case b e c a u s e  

G O M I A  A N D  ASSOCX ATES 
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be d u p l i c a t i v e  of e x i s t i n g  L E C  f a c i l i t i e s .  

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  vould you 

cons ider  a poss ib le  f r i e n d l y  amendment t h a t ' s  a 

s e r i o u s  poss ib l e  f r i e n d l y  amendment  n o t  t h a t  w o u l d  add  

a f o u r t h  c a t e g o r y  t h a t  would s a y  "and o t h e r  commercial 

a c t i v i t i e s  t h a t  a r e  u n r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  m i s s i o n  of a n  

a i  rpoc t" ? 

COMMLSSIONER GUNTER: W e l l ,  l e t  m e  t e l l  Y O U  W h e r e  

I: would h a v e  a problem w i t h  t h a t r  is t h a t  i n  some 

people ' s  m i n d s  t h a t  m i g h t  e x c l u d e  r e s t a u r a n t s .  

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: I u n d e r s t a n d .  B u t  i t  seems 

t o  m e  t h a t  t h a t  d e c i s i o n  comes b a c k  t o  us. 

COMMISSIONER CUNTER: F i n e .  

C H A I R M A N  NICHOLS: W o u l d n ' t  y o u  s a y  t h a t  -- 
COMMISSIONER WILSON: What was y o u r  l a n g u a g e  now? 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: And o t h e r  commercial 

a c t i v i t i e s  t h a t  a r e  u n r e l a t e d  to t h e  m i s s i o n  of a n  

airport. 

COMMISSIONER WILSON: u n r e l a t e d  and n o t  -- 
CHAIRMAN NICHOLS:  C o u l d  you s a y  n o t  s e r v i n g  t h e  

t r a v e l i n g  p u b l i c ?  

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: I h a t e  to  g e t  i n t o  t h e  

t r a v e l i n g  p u b l i c  k i n d  of t h i n g  because I t h i n k  t h e  

C o m m i s s i o n e r  b r o u g h t  u p  a good point e a r l i e r  t o d a y  

a b o u t  f r e i g h t  h a n d l i n g  a n d  so f o r t h ,  a n d  t h a t  t o  m e  i s  

G O N I A  AND ASSOCIATES 



ATTACHMENT 16. 
In re: Investigation into Appropriate Rates and Conditions 
of Service for Shared Local Exchange Telephone Service, 

Docket No. 860455-TL, Special Agenda Tr. at Vol. 11, 
p. 272:6-10 (Jan. 8, 1987) 



.- 

a' 

1 

2 

3 

.I 

r 

e 

7 

E 

5 

1 C  

I 1  

li 

1 1  

1.1 

1 5  

I d  

17 

l a  

19 

20 

2 1  

2-2 

23 

?4 

?5 

2 7 2  

a v e r y  r e l e v a n t  p u r p o s e  t o  an a i r p o r t .  And t h a t ' s  why 

T'm j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  t a l k  a b o u t  t h e  m i s s i o n  O E  a n  a i r p o r t  

i n  i ts broadest  sense. 

C O M M I S S I O N E R  WILSON: You s a i d  n o t  r e l a t e d  t o  -- 
C O M M I S S I O N E R  HERNDON: T h a t ' s  r i g h t .  And in my 

mind, a s h o p p i n g  mall c l e a r l y  f i t s  t h a t  c a t egory ,  

T h e r e  may be o t h e r s  t h a t  w e  h a v e n ' t  t h o u g h t  of y e t .  

One,  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  is t h e  S e b r i n g  Raceway t h a t ' s  down 

t h e r e  on t h e  a i r p o r t .  I d o n ' t  know how t h a t  f i t s  

In, b u t  i t ' s  n o t  r e l a t e d  t o  i t s  m i s s i o n ,  o b v i o u s l y .  

MR. V A N D I V E R :  HOW a b o u t  t h e  s e c u r i t y  p e r i m e t e r ?  

CHAIRMAN NLCHOLS:  Not i n c l u d e d  w i t h i n  t h e  

s e c u r i t y  -- 
MR. VANDIVER: T h a t ' s  w h e r e  y o u  w a l k  i n  a n d  you 

g e t  i n  t h e  metal  d e t e c t o r s  and  a l l  t h a t  g o o d  s t u f f  a n d  

y o u ' r e  a c t u a l l y  w i t h i n  t h e  a i t p o r t .  T h a t  d o e s n ' t  mean 

t h e  h o t e l .  

CHAIRMAN N I C H O L S :  N O #  b e c a u s e  i n  Tampa y o u  d o n ' t  

go t h r o u g h  s e c u r i t y  u n t i l  you g e t  a l l  t h e  way o u t  t h e  

g a t e ,  You w o u l d n ' t  e v e n  h a v e  t h e  r e s e r v a t i o n  t i c k e t  

c o u n t e r  , b a g g a g e  c l a  im . 
C O M M I S S I O N E R  HERNDQN: T h a t ' s  a b s o l u t e l y  related 

t o  -- 
C O M M I S S I O N E R  MARKS: Will somebody j u s t  now I a s  

Commissioner C r e s s e  used t o  s a y ,  e x p l a i n  w h a t  t h i s  

G O M I A  AND ASSOCIATES 
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t h e s e  t h r e e  t h i n g s .  Then w e * v e  d e p r i v e d  o u r s e l v e s  of 

t h e  f l e x i b i l i t y  t o  v i s i t  s o m e t h i n g  i n  t h e  f u t u r e .  

CHAIRMAN N I C H O L S :  As I u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  m o t i o n  now, 

e v e r y t h i n g  is i n c l u d e d  i n  t h e  a i r p o r t :  as b e i n g  a u n i q u e  

e n t i t y ,  a n d  t h e r e f o r e  exempt f r o m  the S T S  r equ i r emen t  

except f o r  i n d u s t r i a l  parks, s h o p p i n g  ma l l s ,  h o t e l s ,  or 

a n y  o t h e r  e n t i t y  n o t  ma te r i a l ly  r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  m i s s i o n  

of t h e  a i r p o r t .  

COMMISSIONER MARKS: Well, see, 1'11 V o t e  for 

t h a t  because I t h i n k  t h a t  w o u l d  e x c l u d e  t h e n  t h e  flower 

s h o p  on t h e  c o n c o u r s e ;  1 t h i n k  i t  w o u l d  e x c l u d e  t h e n  

t h e  r e s t a u r a n t  a n d  a l l  o f  t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: I t h i n k  y o u  h a v e  t o  g o  

t h o u g h  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n  a b o u t  t h e  m i s s i o n  of t h e  

a i r p o r t .  The  m i s s i o n  of t h e  a i rpo r t  is t o  p r o v i d e  a n  

e n v i r o n m e n t  w h e r e  t r a v e l e r s  - -  l e a v i n g  a s i d e  t h e  

f r e i g h t  €or a moment -- w h e r e  t r a v e l e r s  c a n  move i n  a n  

e f f i c i e n t ,  s a f e  m a n n e r ;  t h e y  h a v e  t h e  n e c e s s a r y  kind o f  

a m e n i t i e s  t o  make t h e i r  t r a v e l  p r o d u c t i v e .  If t h e i r  

c lo thes  a r e  ruined t h e y  c a n  replace them. They c a n  g e t  

food, b u y  a t r i n k e t  f o r  r e l a t i v e s .  I t h i n k  those a r e  a 

p a r t  of t h e  m i s s i o n  of t h e  a i r p o r t .  f d o n ' t  know about  

flower shops. 1 

COMMISSIONER WILSON: 1 w o u l d  s e c o n d  t h e  amended 

m o t i o n .  

GOMIA AND A S S O C I A T E S  
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m o t i o n  is i n  w a l k i n g  a r o u n d  l a n g u a g e ?  

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: L e t  me t e l l  y o u  w h a t  my 

i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  is. My i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  is t h a t  t h e  

a i r p o r t ,  i f  y o u  j u s t  p i c t u r e  a c h a i n  l i n k  f e n c e  a r o u n d  

n o t h i n g  b u t  t h e  a i rpo r t  a n d  you d i d n ' t  h a v e  a n y  

w a r e h o u s e s ,  y o u  d i d n ' t  h a v e  a n  i n d u s t r i a l  p a r k  a n d  you 

d i d n ' t  h a v e  a ho te l  s t i c k i n g  up t h e r e  -- e v e r y t h i n g  

i n  t h e r e  t h a t  c a n  be c o n s t r u e d  i n  a r e a s o n a b l y  

common-sense  a p p r o a c h  a s  b e i n g  n e c e s s a r y  for t h e  

o p e r a t i o n  of t h e  a i rport .  

COMMISSIONER NICHOLS:  And t h a t  would i n c l u d e  -- 
COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And t h a t  would i n c l u d e  t h e  

t r a v e l i n g  p u b l i c  a n d  t h o s e  a v i a t i o n  s e r v i c e s  t h a t  a r e  

a v a i l a b l e  a t  t h e  a i r p o r t ,  

COMMISSIONER MARKS: L e t  m e  a s k  a q u e s t i o n  t h e n .  

D o e s  t h e  bar t h a t ' s  on  t h e  c o n c o u r s e  i n  t h e  T a l l a h a s s e e  

m u n i c i p a l  a i rpo r t  a s  y o u  g o  p a s t  t h e  m e t a l  de t ec to r  on  

t h e  r i g h t ,  t h e  l i t t l e  c u b b y  h o l e  l o o k i n g  b a r ,  does t h a t  

i n c l u d e  t h a t  t h a t  would  be a p a c t  of t h a t  s e r v i c e ?  

C H A I R M A N  N I C H O L S :  Y e s .  

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I w o u l d  t h i n k  y e s .  

COMMISSIONER W I L S O N :  Nobody d r i v e s  o u t  t o  t h e  

T a l l a h a s s e e  a i r p o r t  t o  go t o  t h a t  bar. 

COMMISSIONER NARKS: W e l l ,  t h a t  would i n c l u d e  t h a t  

a n d  t h a t  w o u l d  be a p a r t  of t h e  airport s e r v i c e s  i n  

G O M I A  AND ASSOCIATES 
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instead is required to be self-supporting through its own 

operating revenues and bond issues; a requirement which means 

that our operation must be run as efficiently and 

economically as possible. T will also address the necessity 

for GOAA to maintain a centralized communications system to 

monitor and control communications in an airport environment 

where security and safety are of paramount concern, and where 

the facility must be able to adapt to new situations on an 

almost daily basis: for example, where gate assignments are 

often changed or "timeshared" among the airlines. In this 

regard, T will also describe how timely, coordinated response 

to assaults, thefts, medical emergencies, terrorist threats 

and other airport emergencies through a cost-efEicient shared 

telecommunications system is a daily requirement at GQAA 

facilities. Our ability to respond quickly and ef€ectively 

depends largely upon the capacity of the numerous airport 

functional agencies, airlines and other tenants to 

intercommunicate between and among each other in a dependable 

and immediate fashion. 

Q: Please describe the Greater Orlando Aviation Authority. 

A: The GOAA, an agency of the City of Orlando, operates two 

airports in the Orlando area which are owned by the City of 

- 4 -  
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Regulations, 14 C.F.R. S 139.49 (1986). (In fact, I 

understand that the FAA is considering a reduction in that 

response time.) Today, a caller at any telephone throughout 

our campus connected to our shared PBX can reach a specially 

trained operator familiar with campus geography and our field 

conditions simply by dialing "0" or "2911". (Indeed, our 

airport operations have, at great expense, been established 

with this calling capability in mind.) Under this 

abbreviated dialing arrangement performed behind the switch, 

the calling number is displayed to the airport operator, who 

can then accurately identify the telephone's location, 

enabling accurate dispatch of medical, police or fire 

assistance. 

Without the shared PBX system and the related 

intercommunication behind the switch, only dialing "911" 

would connect a caller to the airport opetators, and these 

calls, routed through the Central Office, would be vulnerable 

to interruption as  a result OP power outages, construction 

site mishaps, or other factors. In fact, this vulnerability 

would be heightened by the fact that automatic "911" data is 

retrieved from Ft. Lauderdale and therefore must t r a v e l  much 

further than even the local Central OEfice. 

-16- 
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As good as "911" service currently is, i t  i s  materially 

less valuable than our shared service in two respects: 

€irst, i n  our experience most people dial "0" in an emer- 

gency, not "911"; and second, the possibility exists that 

"911" service would cease if the Central Office or lines to 

it are interrupted. Given the potential emerqency situations 

existing at a major airport such as Orlando International, 

these alternatives to our JAS system would seriously increase 

our emergency and security response time -- a result we 

believe to be untenable. 

The airport also needs to have a highly Elexible shared 

telephone system to accommodate the special demands placed 

upon it. For  example, qate assignments are often changed 

among the airlines, and, in some cases, may even be 

"timeshared" by airlines which do not have a full time need 

for a qate. Under such conditions, it would be virtually 

impossible (not to mention prohibitively expensive) €or 

Southern Bell to be constantly moving and rearranging the 

lines among the airlines. Under our JAS system, moves and 

changes do not typically require the presence of the local 

telephone company, which reduces both the time and expense 

which would otherwise be incurred. 

-17- 
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concern in choosing our telecommunications system was to 

ensure that communications throughout our airport campus are 

available at all times and that a l l  telephone locations have 

the same state-of-the-art capabilities. Our need to provide 

the most cost-ef€ective service possible to our airline and 

other tenants and airport functional agencies was also an 

important consideration in choosing d system. Finally, we 

also have a unique need for operational flexibility, and, in 

addition, require that the system include not only a voice 

communications system but also other systems such as video 

surveillance cameras, building controls (i.e., heatinq, 

ventilation and air conditioning), and specialized operator 

services, particularly for security purposes or for response 

to airfield alert or other medical emergency conditions. 

Q: 1s there a community of interest and affiliation among 

tenants in an airport that distinguishes them from tenants in 

other types of commercial developments? 

A: Yes. GOAA, the airlines and other tenants, such as rental 

car agencies, airline food service companies, air cargo 

freight forwarders, tour operators and others, all share a 

community OE  interest in conducting the business of an 

airport and serving the needs OE the general public and 

-7- 
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businesses that use that facility. Because of this 

affiliated interest, GOAA and its tenants have a unique need 

to communicate between and among themselves, particularly 

with regard to the common airport-wide security system. In 

fact, even before construction of our  new terminal and 

initiation of our shared PEX system, all tenants were 

required to participate in an airport-vide intercom system. 

Given these common characteristics and strong community of 

interest, airports such as those operated by GOAA should be 

treated as a single user of communications facilities. 

At a minimum, the Commission should confirm that an 

airport and its tenants a r e  affiliated entities (as described 

in the Holywell decision) and that they may intercommunicate 

behind a PBX switch. In the "illustrative" tariEf attached 

to a document prepared by Southern Bell when it was marketing 

a shared PBX system to GOAA, Southern Bell stated that such 

affiliated tenants would be permitted to share a PBX and to 

intercommunicate between and among themselves behind that 

shared switch because of the recognized substantial need for 

such intercommunication. (Attachment A hereto, Macbeth 

Exhibit 1 at Illustrative Tariff Section Al4.39.1.A(2).) 

Specifically, the illustrative tariff represented that G O m  

would be permitted to share common PBX equipment where 

-8- 

i 



ATTACHMENT 22. 
Rebuttal Testimony of Hugh J. Macbeth, In re: 

Investigation into Appropriate Rates and Conditions of 
Service for Shared Local Exchange Telephone Service, 
Docket No. 860455-TL, August 4,1986 at pp. 14-18. 



Hugh J. Macbeth 
Rebuttal Testimony 

compensate the provider for such use. Without reasonable 

compensation, shared service providers will either have to 

recover the costs from the other tenants who do choose to 

utilize their services, or, i E  this is not possible because 

of competitive or other factors, the shared service providers 

will have to absorb the cost. The Eormer results in an 

unfair cross subsidy from one group of tenants to another and 

the latter is clearly confiscatory. Moreover, i n  certain 

circumstances it may be difficult -- if not impossible -- for 
the shared service providers to obtain compensation directly 

from non-participating end users because there w i l l  be no 

contractual relationship between the two parties. 

Thus, I believe that the shared service provider should be 

allowed to recover the applicable costs of such facilities 

from the LEC. OE course, the LEC could, in turn, recover 

these costs directly from the directly served subscriber in 

precisely the same manner as i t  would if it installed the 

wiring. It is my  understandinq that General's affiliates in 

Texas. (General Telephone Company of the Southwest) and 

California (General Telephone Company oE California) have 

agreed that compensation for STS provider-owned wiring is 

reasonable. 

- 14 - 
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Several LEC witnesses have testified that the sharing of 

local telephone service by shared service providers will 

result in a significant loss in carrier revenues. Do you 

agree? 

No. A s  1 testified in my direct testimony, the LECs will not 

experience a significant loss  in carrier revenues as a result 

of shared tenant services. (Macbeth at 20-21.) LEC claims 

of adverse financial impact do not withstand scrutiny. 

(Mickle at 4-5; McCullers at 3; Knight at 6; Glassburn at 3, 

7.) It is particularly surprising to me that Southern Bell's 

witnesses state that the LEC would expect to lose revenue, 

since that company very actively and aggressively marketed 

our shared system to GOAA. In the five years since service 

inception in 1981, the GOAA sharing arrangement has exceeded 

the LEC revenue forecast Southern Bell had prepared as part 

oE its marketing proposal. In our shared . environment, 

station lines are 20 percent ahead of Southern Bell's 

forecast, while efficient trunk utilization has enabled the 

system to remain within the 125 trunk line per year growth 

planned by Southern Bell. Our sharing arrangement, by 

accommodating unexpected growth, would appear to increase, 

rather than decrease, carrier revenues over those 

- 15 - 
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projected. For tbe reasons I indicated in my initial 

testimony, I believe that shared tenant services will result 

in no significant loss in carrier revenues f o r  LECs in 

Florida. (Macbeth at 20-21.) 

The avaiLability of shared service arrangements in Florida 

will result in substantial cost savings for LECs in 

transmission facilities, administrative duties, and other 

activities, which should lead, in turn, to a reduction in the 

L E C s '  revenue requirements. (See pp. 16-20, infra.) In 

addition, the LEC witnesses have generally €ailed to take 

into account new sources OE revenue that will accrue as a 

result of sharing arrangements. These revenue sources 

include : 

0 increased DID charges, includinq charges 

0 additional charges listing tenants with 

for assigning D I D  numbers; 

non-dedicated lines in the telephone 
directory; 

0 increased monthly trunk rate charges from 
subscribers who might have otherwise 
received service under less expensive 
business Line rates (see, for example, 
Staff witness Hurd's testimony at 4.) 

0 additional charges for touch tone ser- 
vice: and 

0 increased c a l l  completion probability 
where messaqe center services are offered 
by shared service operators. 

- 16 - 
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LEC cost savings in conjunction with the above-referenced 

increased revenues should eclipse any LEC revenues lost 

throuqh the more efficient use of trunking occasioned by a 

PBX. 

Have you reviewed LEC projections of revenue loss expected 

from the sharing of local trunks by STS arrangements? 

Yes. I have reviewed the testimony of Southern Bell, General 

and United's witnesses on this issue and, in my view, the 

LECs have failed to meet their burden of providing an 

empirical basis €or their conclusions of decreased carrier 

revenues resulting from STS. In addition to the points I 

raised in the answer to the proceeding question -- failure to 
account for new revenue opportunities and cost savings -- the 
LEC testimony makes no attempt to quantify or support its 

conclusions, even though there are existing shared service 

arrangements in Florida (proposed and installed by the LECs 

themselves and, in some cases, predating 1976) which 

presumably could have been studied and which would either 

confirm or contradict the LEC conclusions. Without any such 

empirical information, and given their failure to account for 

additional revenue and cost savings, the LEC projections of 

revenue loss must be wholly discounted. 
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LEC witnesses have also testified that the cost savings 

associated with STS will be negligible. Do you agree? 

No. f Eundamentally disagree with the position o€ LEC 

witnesses that there will be no appreciable cost savinqs for 

L E C s  as a result of STS. (Glassburn at 9-10; Knight 

at 13-16.) On the basis of GOAA's experience, I believe that 

the availability of shared servPce in Florida results in 

meaningful cost savings €or L E C s  and their ratepayers. 

I 

One major aced of cost savings is in the more efficient util- 

ization of LEC facilities occasioned by STS arrangements. 

The demand for telecommunications service in Florida is 

expected to grow rapidly pver the next several years. As a 

result, Florida LECs must expand their physical plant i E  they 

are to keep pace with new demand at current levels of 

facilities utilization. Some of this capital expenditure can 

be deferred OK avoided, as i t  was in the case of Orlando 

International Airport, if sharing arrangements with efficient 

trunkinq configurations are permitted to share local 

trunks. These LEC witnesses also fail to note that further 

savings in LEC capital expenditures will result from the fact 

that carriers qenerally will be €reed E r o m  the obligation to 

I 
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